Dorota Richards

From: Dorota Richards

Sent: —14 Octpb'er 2016 11:09

To: L ' T —

Subject: WO0290-01 Port of Cork Company - Final"Décisionisstied

Attachments: W0290-01 Port of Cork Company Final Decision AGR.pdf; Final Decision &
Notification.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find attached for your attention, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards
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Dorota Richards
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Environmental Licensing Programme
Qfﬁée of Environmental Sustainability
Environmental Protection Agency

Tek: 05i3916060(y); d.tichards@epa.ie
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Env1ronmental Protectlon Agency
ireacht um Ch

Minister Micheal Creed Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine Johnstown Castle Estate
. ) County Wexford, Ireland
Agriculture House, Y35 w821
Kildare :
D lin 2 Ceanncheathry, Bosca Poist 3000
ub w2 . Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
. B R T, Contae Loch Garman, Eire
G e Y35 w821
T +353 53 9160600
F. +35353 9160699
E: info@epa.ie
) W: www.epa.ie’
13 October 2016 Reg. No. W0290-01

LoCail: 1890 33 55 99

re: Notice in_accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Port of Cork Company ion a
facility at Seafield & Reenrour West, Bantry, Cork.

{

'Dear Minister Creed,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its deciston to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to Port of Cork Company in respect ot a facility at Seafield & Reenrour West, Bantry,
Cork.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

All documentation relating to the application is available for inspection on the
Agency’s website at www.epa.ie, including information on public participation and
judicial review processes.

‘Please use the register number of the waste licence, W0290-01, in any future
communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Office of
Environmental Enforcement, Environmental P/ otection Agency, P.O. 3000, Johnstown
Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely,

M_ é) P ) '

Dorota Richards

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability

“Encl.




Dorota Richards

From: Dorota Richards

Sent: 14 October 2016 11:08

To: [ -, L

Subject: W0290-01 Port of Cork Company - Final Decision issued

Attachments: W0290-01 Port of Cork Company Final Decision HOUSING.pdf; Final Decision &
Notification.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find attached for your attention, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards
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Lhyilla Eibiavols |
o
Dorot!a Richa;'ds i

H ]
Programme Ofﬁficer‘
Environmental, LiceEnsing Programme
Office of Envir‘onmtental Sustainability
Enviro)’nmentalzProtection Agency
Tel: 0539160600; d.richards@epa.ie
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nvnronmental Protectlon Agency
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A"r-‘L

Dept of Communications, Climate Action & Environme Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Newtown Road Johnstown Castle Estate
- County Wexford, Ireland
Jexfor '
W ezdmd : Y35 W821
Y35 AP9O
- A ST A S S Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
_ ey e e e ! Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin

Contae Loch Garman, Eire
Y35 w821

' ' T +35353 9160600

' o F +353 53 9160699
13 October 2016 Reg. No. W0290-01 £ info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

re._Notice in_accordance with Alllcle 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)

. Regulations. in respect of a waste licence application by Port of Cork Company for a

facility at Seafield & Reenrour West, Bantry, Cork.

Dear Sir/Madam,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to Port of Cork Company in respect of a facility at Seafield & Reenrour West, Bantry,
Cork.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

All documentation relating to the application is available for inspection on the
Agency’s website at www.epa.ie, including information on pubhc participation and
\uchcnl review pnoccs%s

Please use the register number of the waste licence, W0290-01, in any future
communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Office of
Environmental Enforcement, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. 3000, Johnstown

Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely, ‘

|
il Bibaretn

Dorota Richards
Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme

“Office of Environmental Sustainability

Encl.




Dorota Richards

From: Dorota Richards

Sent: 14 October 2016 11:05 , ‘

To: { R |

Subject: W0290-01 Port of Cork Company - Final Decision issued

Attachments: W0290-01 Port of Cork Company Final Decision DCCAE.pdf; Final Decision &
Notification.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find attached for your attention, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards
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E I;)orotfa Richatds

Pfrogralmme O{ficer;l'
Environmental Licensing Programme

O_fﬁcetof Environ rﬁpntal Sustainability

. : b
. Envirdnmental Protection Agency

Tel: 0539160600; d.richards@epa.ie




Mr. Mark Griffin

Secretary General

Dept of Communications, Climate Action and Environ
Elm House,

Earlsvale Road
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Envnronmental Protectton Agency
t um Cf

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, ireland
Y35 w821

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain

Cavan, County Cavan Contae Loch Garman, Eire
H12 A8H7. - DA T T T Y35 W821
T T T e T 435353 9160600
F: +353 53 9160699
E: info@epa.ie
W www.epa.ie

13 October 2016 ‘ Reg. No. W0290-01 LoCali: 1890 33 55 99

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, 1n respect of a waste licence application by Port of Cork Company for a
facility at Seafield & Reenrour West, Bantry, Cork.

Dear Mr. Griffin,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to Port of Cork Company in respect of a facility at Seaﬁcld & Reenrour West, Bantry,
Cork.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

All documentation relating to the application is available for inspection on the
Agency’s website at www.epa.ie, including mformatlon on public participation and
judicial review processes.

Please  use the register number of the waste licence, W0290-01, in any future
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

Ju.. /.? ééf_a,'x» /-i
Dorota Richards
Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Encl.



Dorota Richards

From: Dorota Richards
Sent: 14 October 2016 11:05
To. A —
" Subject: WO0290-01 Port of Cork Company - Final Decision issued
Attachments: W0290-01 Port of Cork Company Final Decision DAU.pdf; Final Decision &

Notification.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find attached for your attention, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regafds
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‘ ﬁrogr{im me OT’fﬁcer
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- Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Environmental Sustainability
Environmental Protection Agency
Tel: 0539160600; d~"°!’ﬂdi@§[’5;i?



Jele

nvironmental Protectlon Agency
i ireacht um C}

Development Appllcatlo_ns Unit A . Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Department of Arts, Heritage Regional, Rural and Gaeltacht Affairs Johnstown Castle Estate

o County Wexford, Ireland
Newtown Road Y35 w821
Wexford — '
N I _L—_J’" \f_i» \ \ Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000

‘ R\gi— : Eastét Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
AV - Contae Loch Garman, Eire
Y35 W821

T +353 53 9160600
F: +353 53 9160699

13 October 2016 Reg. No. W0290-01 » E: " info@epaie

W: www.epa.ie

LoCalk: 1890 33 55 99
re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)

ReQJ\tlons, in respect of a waste licence application by Port of Cork Company for a
facilix,(/ at Seafield & Reenrour West, Bantry, Cork.

Dear Sir/Madam,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Managcment (Licensing) Regulations, the
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
Environmental Enforcement, Environmental Protection Auencv P.O. 3000, Johnstown
Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely,

'Dorota Richards

Programme Officer

‘Environmental Licensing Programme
}Ofﬁce of Environmental Sustainability

|
‘Encl.




Dorota Richards

i
: 6ear§ Sir/Madam

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

i

Kind regards '
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
14 October 2016 11:04

l

For th attention of Alice Doherty/ Tara Horigan W0290-01 Port of Cork Company -
Final Decision issued

W0290-01 Port of Cork Company Final Decision HSA.pdf; Final Decision &
Notification.pdf

Please find attached for your attention, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.
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nwronmgntal Protectlon Agency

ht um Chy

_Health & Safet thm ity Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

ToTmT TN T . County Wexford, Ireland
“For the attention of Alice Doherty/Tara Horigan Y35 W821
" Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000‘
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
Contae Loch Garman, Eire
Y35 w821
13 October 2016 Reg. No. W0290-01

T +35353 9160600
F: +353 53 9160699

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Managemeniﬂfﬁﬁﬁéﬁgi_ng)
Regulations, in_respect of a waste licence application by Port of Cork C&W
facility at Seafield & Reenrour West, Bantry, Cork.

Dear Sur/Madam,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to Port of Cork Company in respect of a facility at Seafield & Reenrour West, Bantry,
Cork:

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

&\;c-v‘@??&_ (‘ éL -I—yxfr({

\Dorota Richards

IProgramme Officer

‘Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Encl.




Dorota Richards

From: Dorota Richards

Sent: 14 October 2016 11:03

To: {._, )

Subject: W0290-01 Port of Cork Company - Final Decision issued

Attachments: W0290-01 Port of Cork Company Final Decision IW.pdf; Final Decision &

Notification.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam
' Please find attached for your attention, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards
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‘ Dorota Richatds '

. Pi’ograhlme Officer’
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) Epwronmental Licensing Programme

{
Office of Environmental Sustainability
Environmental Protection Agency

Tel: 0539160600; d.richards@epa.ie
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Company Secretary Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Irish Water Johnstown Castle Estate

. . : : County Wexford, Ireland
Colvill House Yg_t,%u e, en
24/26 Talbot Street
D blin 1 Ceanncheathry, Bosca Poist 3000

ublin I o . Eastat Chaisle4n Bhaile Sheain
Tt Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T TS - Y35 w821

T +353 53 9160600
F: 435353 9160699

13 October 2016 Reg. No. W0290-01 - £ info@epa.ie

W: www.epa.ie

LoCall; 1890 33 55 99
re: Notice. in_accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)

Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Port of Cork Company for a
facility at Seafield & Reenrour West. Bantry, Cork.

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
Cork. .

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

All documentation relating to the application is-available for inspection on the
Agency’s website at www.epa.ie, including information on public participation and
judicial review processes. -

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

-~ o,
{ﬁé‘.«a‘:&u_‘ [2 braret )
Dorota Richards
Programme Officer
‘Environmental Licensing Programme
‘Office of Environmental Sustainability

Encl.
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